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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD O’ K%%%LL‘UAR%N 2 27
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 s s
COMMISSION

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- CLERK

DATE: March 10, 2005
TO: All Parties

FROM: Jeremy L. Susac, Senior Attomey, Office of the General Couns

RE: Docket 040130-TP Joint Petition for Arbitration of NewSouth Communications
Corp., NuVox Communications, Inc., KMC Telecom V. Inc., KMC Telecom III
LLC, and Xspedius Communications, LLC on behalf of its Operating Subsidiaries,
Xspedius Management Co. Switched Services, LLC, Xspedius Management Co. of
Birmingham, LLC, Xspedius Management Co. of Jacksonville, LLC for arbitration

of certain issues arising in negotiation of interconnection agreement with BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc.

An informal conference call has been scheduled for:

Wednesday, March, 16, 2005
2:00 p.m.

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Gunter Building, Room 362
Tallahassee, FI 32399-0850

Interested parties may participate in person or parties may dial 850-488-2854 or Suncom
278-2854 promptly at 2:00 p.m., on Wednesday, March, 16, 2005, to participate.

o The purpose of this conference is to identify preliminary matters to be addressed at the
COM heanng

CTR Thank you in advance for your time and cooperation.
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